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Each Board assists the President of the College in determining the
goals of each College and in an evaluation of the progress towards
such goals. Each also makes recommendations and assists in the
preparation of the annual college budget, assists in the development
of college facilities, assists in the conduct and development of commu-
nity related programs, develops community and private support for
the college, and assists in the selection of a President. Each Board
also carries out such responsibilities as may be delegated to it by the
Board of Trustees of the State Colleges or by the President (Code
1957, 1969 Repl. Vol., Art. T7A, seecs. 11-13J).

BOARD OF VISITORS OF BOWIE STATE COLLEGE

William A. Barnett, 1972; Leo E. Green, 1973; Mary Y. Betters,
1974; James R. Cousins, Sr.,, 1974; J. Sidney Sheppard, 1974;
Charles W. Stallings, 1975; Helen Koss, 1976.

BOARD OF VISITORS OF COPPIN STATE COLLEGE

Melvin T. Swann, 1972; Delores C. Hunt, 1973; Victorine Q.
Adams, 1974; Clinton R. Coleman, 1974; Jerome Robinson, 1974;
Allie Clift, 1975; Morton I. Blankman, 1976.

BOARD OF VISITORS OF FROSTBURG STATE COLLEGE

William W, Grant, Jr., 1972; Robert C. Garner, 1973; Bernia B.
Lucas, 1974; Margaret Mann, 1974; Leon C. Brumback, 1974;
Mary‘ Zimmerman, 1975; Edward P. Flanigan, 1976.

BOARD OF VISITORS OF MORGAN STATE COLLEGE

Edna Campbell, 1972; Jerome G. Scherr, 1973; Harry A. Cole,
1974; Odessa E. Hahn, 1974; Bernard A. Eskow, 1974; G. James
Fleming, 1975; Charles R. Weaver, 1976.

BOARD OF VISITORS OF SALISBURY STATE COLLEGE

Elwood M. Jones, 1971; Robert Davis, 1972; Harvey N. Hall, 1973;
Larrie S. Jones, 1974; Avery W. Hall, 1974; Mrs. Calvin C. Pruitt,
1974; Marshall W. Moore, 1975.

BOARD OF VISITORS OF TOWSON STATE COLLEGE

Earle T. Hawkins, 1972; M. Jacqueline McCurdy, 1973; Melvin M.
Berger, 1974; Robert V. Dubel, 1974; Michael J. Lambros, 1974;
Arthur Madden, 1975; Samuel P Massie, 1976.

BOWIE STATE COLLEGE
Samuel L. Myers, Ph.D., President
Bowie (Prince George’s County) 20715 Telephone: 262-3350

Bowie State College was established originally in 1867 as the Balti-
more Normal School, a private Institution. By Chapter 592, Acts of
1908, the State purchased this School and moved it to its present
location; it was then renamed the State Teachers College at Bowie.
The College adopted its present name and became a general State
College on July 1, 1963. Bowie State College is located on a 186-acre
tract approximately eighteen miles northeast of Washington and
situated in the middle of a triangle of Baltimore, Washington and
Annapolis. L.

The College is fully accredited by the Middle States Association of
Colleges and Secondary Schools, the National Council for Accredita-
tion of Teacher Education, and by the Department of Education of
Maryland.



